From: Grace Ockwell

To: "Ronelle”
Cc: Kristy Rusher
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 521333
Date: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 12:57:54 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png
image002.ipa
image003.jpa
image004.ipa
Hi Ronelle,

Thanks for your email.

The information requested is available on our website.
Rates by street address - Dunedin City Council

Please note your records that Dunedin City Council makes rating information available
publicly. Only if ratepayers request that their contact details not be displayed on our
website, do you need to approach us for the information under the Privacy Act.

Kind regards

Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal

Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000

Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
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5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Ronelle [mailto:ronelle.pokai@hnzc.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 12:45 p.m.

To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 521333

Ronelle has submitted a LGOIMA request - 521333.
Below are the details of the request

Request details:

6 October 2015 Dear Sir/Madam: Housing New Zealand Corporation (HNZC) would like
to contact the owners Renee Warner of 16 Hislop Street, Liberton regarding an unsafe
boundary fence that borders HNZC property at 20 Hislop Street, Liberton Dunedin. We
would therefore request the Dunedin Council to provide us with contact details of the
owner(s) under Information Privacy Principle 11 of Section 6 of the Privacy Act 1993.
The Act allows the Council to disclose personal information to an agency if Council
believes there is a reasonable ground that the source of the information is a publicly
available publication (Principle 11(b)). And, that non-compliance is necessary for the
protection of the public revenue (Principle 11(e) (iii) where HNZC may need to use more
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Crown appropriated funds than it is legally obliged to do to erect a fence. If you have any
guestions regarding this request please feel free to contact me at 09 261 5797 or email at

ronelle.pokai@hnzc@co.nz Thank you for your assistance. Regards, Ronelle Pokai Asset
Management Coordinator Greenlane Housing New Zealand Corporation

File attachment
No file uploaded

Name
Ronelle Pokai

Email address

ronelle.pokai@hnzc.co.nz

Mailing address

ronelle.pokai@hnzc.co.nz

Contact phone number
09 261 5797
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